
                                                  LCS APPLICATION FOR RICHARD AND NANCY BARNES 

Attached is our proposed plan for achieving a 30+ % reduction in pumped groundwater for the 2022 
irrigation season. Key elements of the plan include the following: 

1. Plowed up 66 acres of irrigated pasture in Fields 7 and 8 (see map) and planted grain for hay 
which will mature in June, be irrigated by early surface water and require no summer pumped 
groundwater. 

2. Fallow about 120 acres of 181 acres of surface irrigated pasture on the eastside property on July 
1 which will proportionately eliminate the need for supplemental pumped groundwater for July 
through October.  

3. Cease pumping supplemental groundwater for the remaining 60 acres by October 1. 
4. Cease pumping by Sept. 10 to 15 for Fields 6, 9, 10, 11, and 12 to reduce groundwater 

extraction. This will result in the costly elimination of late-season pasture growth and a later 
cutting of alfalfa hay.  

It should be noted that all the subject land lies above and outside the interconnected groundwater basin 
as delineated in the 1980  Superior Court decree 30662, and that early-season surface water 
applications contribute a great deal  to recharge and saturate the groundwater substratum of this land 
and downstream lands. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From:
To: DeLano, Kevin@Waterboards
Subject: Addendum to LCS application
Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 4:42:49 PM

EXTERNAL:

Applicant Richard Barnes affirms that no surface water will be used to replace the proposed ground
water savings plan. Typically,  more expensive ground water is only used to supplant the cessation of
surface water around July 1, so it would not be possible to substitute surface water for ground water
even if one wished to do so.



 

 

 

 

 

BINDING AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 

 

 

 

SUPPORTING INFORMATION 







Richard G. & Nancy J. Barnes 
Schedule of Usage from Wells 2021 & 2022 

 

Eastside Wells 1 & 2 (Intertied)     Usage in acre-feet 

Field Acre-
age 

Action Apr 
21 

Apr 
22 

May 
21 

May 
22 

Jun 
21 

Jun 
22 

Jul 
21 

Jul 
22 

Aug 
21 

Aug 
22 

Sept 
21 

Sept 
22 

Oct 
21 

Oct 
22 

                 
1 85 Fallow Jul 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 0 29 0 29 0 0 0 

2 35 Fallow Jul 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 13 0 13 0 0 0 

3 13 Stop Oct 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 9 7 9 7 9 2 0 

4 30 Stop Oct 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 20 15 20 14 20 5 0 

5 18 Stop Oct 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 12 8 12 8 12 3 0 

Totals 181  0 0 0 0 0 0 94 41 71 41 71 41 10 0 

 
Note: All fields surface irrigated through July 1. 
 Pasture to be fallowed July 1 = 120 acres 
 Fields 1 & 2 – 1/3 sub irrigated – 1/3 reduced allocation 
 

APN  023-171-270 & 023-171-280 
 

0.66 AF per acre per month 

Fields 3, 4, and 5 will be irrigated more in 2022 than in 2021 because Fields 1 and 2 were not irrigated with groundwater 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Westside Wells       Usage in acre-feet 

Field Well Acre
-age 

Action Apr 
21 

Apr 
22 

May 
21 

May 
22 

Ju
n 
21 

Jun 
22 

Jul 
21 

Jul 
22 

Aug 
21 

Aug 
22 

Sept 
21 

Sept 
22 

Oct 
21 

Oct 
22 

                  
6 3 43 Stop Sept 10 0 0 0 10 10 15 20 20 20 20 5 5 0 0 

7,8 4 66 Pasture plowed, 
grain planted 

0 0 0 0 0 0 33 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 

9 5 50 Pivot down      
Apr, May 22 
Stop Sept 15 

20 10 30 10 20 30 30 30 30 20 20 10 0 0 

10 6 92 Pivot down, stop 
Sept 15 

20 15 40 30 50 40 40 40 20 20 10 10 0 0 

11 6 20 Stop Sept 15 10 5 10 5 10 20 10 10 10 10 5 5 0 0 

12 6 108 Stop Sept 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 10 20 20 20 10 0 0 

Totals  379  50 30 80 55 90 105 143 110 133 90 60 40 0 0 

 
Note: Field 6 surface irrigated through May 31.  Field 7 &8 surface irrigated through June 30.  Field 12 surface irrigated through June 30. 

0.5 AF per acre per month 

Fields 9 and 10 had pivots offline for portions of Spring months in 2022 

Field 6:    APN 023-171-460,  
 Field 7:  APN 023-171-430,  
Field 8:   APN 023-171-270, (Partial) 
Field 9:   APN  023-171-220 
Field 10:  APN 023-171-100,  & 023-171-110  
Field 11:  APN 023-171-110 &  023-171-120  
Field 12:  APN 023-171-130,  0023-550-170, 23-560-070 & 023-540-070 
 



 

 

 

Westside & Eastside totals     Usage in acre-feet 

Field Acre
-age 

Apr 
21 

Apr 
22 

May 
21 

May 
22 

Jun 
21 

Jun 
22 

Jul 21 Jul 22 Aug 21 Aug 22 Sept 
21 

Sept 
22 

Oct 21 Oct 22 

                
Total 

Eastside 
181 0 0 0 0 0 0 94 41 71 41 71 41 10 0 

Total 
Westside 

379 50 30 80 55 90 105 143 110 133 90 60 40 0 0 

Grand 
total 

560 50 30 80 55 90 105 237 151 204 131 131 81 10 0 

 
Change 
– 2021-

2022 

 

 

  
-40% 

  
-31% 

 

  
+17% 

  
- 36% 

  
-36% 

  
-38% 

  
- 100 

% 

 

Total pump usage in 2021 was 802 acre-feet. 
Projected pump usage in 2022 is 553 acre-feet. 
Reduction in usage year to year is 31%. 
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